
From: Barber, Lee
To: Silvia Brunet-Jones
Cc: Weber, Chris; Srinivasa, Sundaresh N
Subject: FW: Economically Disadvantaged
Date: Friday, September 28, 2018 1:27:03 PM

Here is the logic that we would like to have IC implement.
 
Thanks,
 
Lee Barber
Enterprise Architect
Metro Nashville Public Schools
615.259.8400 x 858238
 
***CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT***
This email may contain information that is privileged and confidential. Any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this message or any of its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message in error, please contact Metropolitan Nashville Public Schools by e-mail at
customerservice@mnps.org or by phone at 615-259-8400.
 

From: Hansen, Laura M 
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2018 11:12 AM
To: Barber, Lee <Lee.Barber@mnps.org>
Cc: Carey, Andrea P <Andrea.Carey@mnps.org>; McMahon, Melissa C
<melissa.mcmahon@mnps.org>
Subject: Economically Disadvantaged
 
 
In the Campus documentation it states that fields for FREE and REDUCED meals are what is being
sent over for the Ed-Fi field of Economically Disadvantaged.
 
There are more fields in the database that should send over a true for this mapping (i.e direct cert,
foster care, and others).  The only eligibility type processed is MEAL (free, reduced, paid, and non-
reimbursable).  The SES eligibility category isn’t even considered, and the certification values for
direct cert, foster, etc have to trigger the FARL to even be able to be sent over.  Mixing food service
data needs with triggers for economically disadvantaged status is not keeping in line with the latest
definitions at the federal and state level for economically disadvantaged, and CEP lunch status for a
district makes FARL data irrelevant.
 
Laura Hansen
Director, Information Management and Decision Support
Metro Nashville Public Schools
615-259-8561 (Office)
615-479-5039 (Cell)
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